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From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 8:45 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of address

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Stale, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your participation.

DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Knlght Technology [mailto: Joel wlla@kmghttechnology com]
Sent: Sunday, September 12, 2010 12:39 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address

To whom it may concern,

Ptease change the physical address and the mailing address of Knight Technology, Inc.:

The new address is:

9557 SW 20™ Terrace
Miami, Florida 33165

If there you have any questions | can be contacted at 786-208-3692 or at the previbus email address.

Thanks,

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation
KNIGHT TECHNOLOGY, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P09000043016

FEIEIN Number ~ 270173709

Date Filed 05/14/2008
State FL
Status ACTIVE
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Principal Address

6734 NW 72ND AVENUE
MIAMI FL 33168

Mailing Address

3894 SW 125TH COURT
MIAMI FL 33175

Registered Agent Name & Address

VILLA, JOEL F
3894 SW 125TH COURT
MIAMI FL 3375 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address '
Title P

VILLA, JOEL F
3884 SW 125TH COURT ;
MIAMI FL 33175 '

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2010 02/18/2010

E(] Knight-Technol

Joel Villa
President and CEO

9557 SW 20 Terrace

Miami, Florida 33165

Main ~ 786.228.6460

Cell ~ 786.208.3692
joel.villa@knighttechnology.com

www.knighttechnology.com

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information, lt is intended anly for the use of the
person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or
duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply eMail or cail
786-208-3692,

t
Please consider the envircnment before printing this eMail. |
This eMail has been scanned for viruses and dangerous content and is beleved to be clean. ;
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